
Ix. Steven ..1 i11::?,r, chief 
Access and POL. Staff 
national i.rehives at 'ollec,e Park 
8601 Adelphi Rona 
College Park, ED arm-Geol 
Dear '''r. TilleY, 

talon I tiro'C3 you -two days ago invoking the Privacy Act to have a statement 
disputing what 1 d000cribed an the l'Ill's distortions and lies about de in records 
you ar! required to disclose and ..xovid.ing that statement I had not been able to 
locate some of the records to IThiCh I referred. I rof,l,ret my physical liPS.tations. 
Since then I have found copies of too of the records to which t referred and. 1 
enclose them. 

i 
-0;" recollection after all those yaws was close but not perfect. Thurman 1 

4,xnela, Abe ?ortan and. L'aul Porter referred to lay "vindication" rather than 
"exoneration" and to ny "calmness .:.n.cil. dignity under the most adverse circiun- 
stances." 

One atate l'eTtu.-Lvont official I said had boon fired had resigned, aocordini; 
to the enolwod nousia?or stol... -  of :i/22/42,. I have highlighted several _.arts of 
that United Press story. Both refer to the nuarding or i'ulitzer Prizes, the 
second one to Bert aiiikows and the articles to which I'd -,..01erred. 

lath that is a joe ilnop column that Co wrol:e in defense of those of us 
who had been abused no unconscionably. I have highlighted two parts of it. 

If he was befol.,,, your thne, he can a conservative columnidt. 4 the time 
he wrote this column his, brother was coautor of it. The brother later did 
his own column. 

I :..sk that you please attach this to unjy 1,tter of two &vs aao. 
Thank you vtr much. (1 

1 
}Jerold Uoisber,; 

Harold Weisberg 
7627 Old Raceivor Rd. 
FIKWria, MD Pi702 

4/24/97 

Sincerely, 


